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Carol DeSoto

From: applications@charlescountymd.gov on behalf of Charles County Government 
<applications@charlescountymd.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 11:18 AM
To: Public Record
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Zoning Text Amendment (ZTA) #20-160 (Bill #2021-04) Processing 

Facility / Transfer Station for Solid Waste
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Public Hearing Comment Form 

Questions or More Information (301) 645-0570 

Name 
Michael Lucchesi  

Address 
6114 Ronna Cir 
MD, Waldorf 20601 

Phone 
3019324384  

Email 
mplucchesi@verizon.net 

Are you: 
Neutral 

Comment 
Hello Commissioners, I have questions about this proposal, but this is a a hearing and the Commissioners won't be taking questions, 
so how is the public to get answers? Moving on I ask who is requesting this new language, the county or the property owner? Will 
the transfer station be used only for Charles County waste ? Will it be a enclosed building or a open lot? how long would waste be at 
the location? Will there be any kind of odor control? Does the county have any kind of agreement with the property owner now? Is 
the county being total transparent in what this will mean if its passed? At the earlier public hearing it was said county waste would 
be going to a incinerator to be burned, rest assured when this starts I will follow the truck to its destination. Please do what you feel 
is in the best interest of Charles County. 
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Upload File(s) 

Thank you, 
Charles County, MD  
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